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Ruth Nettles 

From: 

Sent: 
To : Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: 

Subject: 

Attachments: Document.pdf 

S trig h t , Lisa [Lisa . S t r i g h t@ p g n m a i I. com] 

Friday, November 02,2007 9:23 AM 

Katherine Fleming; Lisa Bennett; Keino Young; Jennifer Kay; Maria T. Browne; Beth Keating; Susan 
Masterton; David Christian; Dulaney O'Roarke Ill; Burnett, John; Lewis Jr, Paul 

PEF Storm Hardening Dkt# 070298-El 

This electronic filing is made by: 

John T. Burnett 
P.O. Box 14042 
St. Petersburg, FL 33733 

john. burnett@pgnmail.com 
(727) 820-51 84 

Docket No. 070298-El 

On behalf of Progress Energy Florida 

Consisting of 2 pages. 

The attached document for filing is PEF's letter in lieu of 
Brief, issues and positions, or statements and facts. 

<<Document.pdf>> 

Lisa Stright 
Regulatory Affairs Analyst - Legal Dept. 
Progress Energy Svc Co. 
106 E. College Ave., Suite 800 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
(850) 222-8738 office 
(850) 222-9768 fax 
VN 230-5095 

11/2/2007 



November 2,2007 

Ms. Ann Cole, Coniinissioii Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Slhumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallatiusuee, Fluridu 32399-0850 

Re; Review of 2007 ElecPic Infiasiructure Storm Hardemkg l’ianfiledpur,suant ro 
Ride 25-6.0342, iYA.C., submitted by Pro,gress Energy Florida, /PIC.: Docker No. 
o ”VEI 

Ucar Ms. Cole: 

The Procedural Order governing this matter, Order No. PSC-07-0573-PCO-EI, 
outlines the need for parties to file briefs on November 2,2007. Given lhe Cucl that d l  
parties to this matter ltave stipulated to all the issues yertninitiy to Progress Energy 
Florida, lnc. (“PEF”) which resulted in PEF being excuvcd from thc hcariny in this 
matter, there is 110 need for PEF to file a brief, issues will psilions or slutcmcnts and 
facts. PEF submits this notice in lieu of these items. 

Tlxulk you for your assistmice it1 this matter md shvuld you have any qucstions, 
please feel free to call me ul(727) 820-5 184. 

Sincerely, 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY C : K U F Y  that a tme and correct copy of the foregoing has been furnished v1a 

1J.S. Mail (and emnil) this 4 day of November, 21M7 to all parties oC recurd as irdiculrd below. 

Katheriue Fletlliiig, Esq. 
Lisa Bennctt, Esq. 
Kclirio Young, Esq 
Florida Public Scrvicc Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Rlvd. 
'l'allaha~cc, YL 32399-0850 

AT&T FlondH 
Ms. Jennifer Kay c/o Nancy Sims 
1 SO S. MUNW Streel, Suile 400 
'I'allahasscc, FL 32301 

Maria 'l'. Brownc 
Davis TAW Fittii 
1 Y 19 1"nsylvania Avc., N W, Suite 200 
Wasliingtoir, nC 2M0h 

Ms. Ret11 Keating, Esq. 
Akcrman Sentcrfitt 
106 E. College Avenue, Suite I200 
Tdluhuuuee, FL 32301 

Flurida Cable Telewommunicaliuns Asuoc. 
246 E. 6'h Avenue, Suite 100 
Tallihiissee, FL 32303 

Susw Mastersob 
Embarq Florida, Inc. 
1 31 3 Rlairstone Road 
'l'allahasscc, FL 32301 

Mr. David Christim 
Verizon Florida, TALC 
106 E. College Ave.. Suite 710 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

Dulaney O'Roark, TTI 
Venzun Flurida, LLC' 
6 Concourse Phwy, Suiie 600 
Allunla. GA 30328 


